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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Northern District of Florida

United States of America
V.

Case No. l Dgyv\d g? A 2™

PETER DANIEL RING

i

Defendani(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of ~ 05/17/2025 - 09/22/2025 in the county of ~ Gilchrist in the

Northern Districtof @~ Florida , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. § 875(c) Interstate Communications

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached Affidavit, which is incorporated by reference.

# Continued on the attached sheet.

Complainant s signature

p
e e

Printed name and title

Sworn to before-me-and signed-inrmry-presenee.
%‘Lby telephone. Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1

Date: October7,2025 o M?—//ﬁ Lﬂ“‘%_ . %

e Judge 's n‘gna.ture

~ U.S. Magistrate Judge Midori Lowry'f-i

City and state: Gainesville, Florida

Printed name and title
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
GAINESVILLE DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. Case No. | '.QSM'\ 59 AL
\J
PETER DANIEL RING

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT AFFIDAVIT

I, Jayson Francis, being a duly sworn and appointed Task Force Officer (TFO)
for the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), hereby make the following,11 statement

in support of the attached criminal complaint.

1. I'amasworn Deputy Sheriff of the Alachua County Sheriff’s Office,
where I have been employed since February 9, 2004. I currently hold a p(;sition as
a Detective assigned to the Criminal Investigations Division. I am a sworn federal
law enforcement officer and Task Force Officer (TFO) with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI), assigned to the Jacksonville Division, Gainesville Resident
Agency, where I have been assigned since October of 2014. For approximately
eight years, I was assigned to the Safe Streets Task Force (SSTF), where I
investigated violent crimes, drug offenses, human trafficking, criminal street gangs,

and other related offenses. For the past two years, I have been assigned to the Joint

Terrorism Task Force (JTTF), where my duties and responsibilities include the
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|
investigation of incidents involving domestic terrorism and violations of f"ed%-'al ! |
L T

S
I

statutes covered by Title 18 of United States Code. _
rLFh in| this

2.  Based on my training and experience and the facts as set fort

affidavit, there is probable cause to believe that violations of 18 U.S.C. § 875(c)

t

t

have been committed by Peter Daniel Ring. o

3. On August 25, 2025, the FBI National Threat Operations Center
(NTOC) Exigent Threat Research Analysis Crisis Team (EXTRACT) received
information pursuant to a veluntary disclosure from Google regarding a YouTube
user who posted threatening statements online:

a. Google identified the subscriber of the account by display
name: “Daniel Ring,” email address:

“danielring1 59012@gmail.com,” date of birth: “July 24, 1995,”
recovery phone: “(862) 309-2519,” and last login IP address:
“216.36.212.229.” Google identified the user’s last locationivia IP in
Bell, Florida, within the Northern District of Florida.

b. Google provided the content of written comments that were
uploaded to YouTube. The following is a summary of content

provided: ’
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ii.

iii.

v.

vi.

vil.

viii.

08/21/2025: Give me a weapon and every muslim will be dead.
Death to those kids and death and extermination of islam
muslims.

08/20/2025: Death to Democrats communists one day we
Patriots will kill u all.

08/19/2025: I cannot wait to kill a muslim. Death to islam
muslims.

08/15/2025: Death to Nancy Pelosi and Pelosi family. One day
she will get her reckoning.

07/29/2025: Brian tyler Cohen please just die. People like u
are why people like me have mini arsenals in my house. Death
to u and every Democrat communist. Trump Vance won cry
liberals cry.

07/11/20215: Death to Christina rampell. Bitches like her need
to be killed. I want her dead and when she does someone

please tell me so we can kill her family as well. Death to

Democrats communists.

06/18/2025: Death to AOC and Democrats communists.
06/05/2025: Death to joe biden and family. We the people will

one day kill you. Death to Democrats communists.

PRSP
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ix. 06/04/2025: Death and extermination of Democrats
communists we will kill you @ joe biden, klobucher, Obama,
Ect... when the time comes we will kill u.
x. 05/28/2025: I will kill her and every other Democrat
cox:qmunist.
xi. 05/28/2025: Death to Jayapal and Decomcrats communist.
xii. 05/17/2025: Brian Tyler Cohen please stop with your dumb
liberal communist propaganda. People like you should keep
your mouth shut before you end up in an unmarked grave.
Death to you Democrats communists. God bless America
Trump Vance 24.
4. A preservation request was submitted to Google for the account
associated with email address danielring]159012@gmail.com on August 27, 2025.
5. A search of Accurint for the telephone number (862) 309-2519, as
provided by Google and associated with email address

danielring159012@gmail.com, identified Peter Daniel Ring at 6430 NW 13t

Terrace, Bell, Gilchrist County, Florida, within the Northern District of Florida, as
being a user of that telephone number.
6. A search of Florida’s Driver and Vehicle Information Database

(DAVID) identified Peter Daniel Ring (RING) by name, date of birth, and othér
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personal identifiers, along with providing a current residential and mailing address
at 6430 NW 13® Terrace, Bell, Florida.
7.  Asearch of law enforcement records identified RING as the subject of
a prior threat-to-life investigation by the FBI and local law enforcement partners,
including the Gilchrist County Sheriff’s Office (GCSO).
a. On June 23, 2025, an email was received from “Peter Ring”
tha£ was received by the Washington Post. The subject of the email
read, “Death to Christina Rampell.” The body of the email read, “To
Christna Rampell. I will kill every liberal Marxist communist starting
with you. Mark my words when the day comes I will string you up
like a lynching or whatever I come up with. Christina Rampell, I will
kill you and your family. Death to Christina Rampell.”
b.  Initial investigation led law enforcement to attempt contact with
RING at his residence in Bell, Florida. It was later learned that RING
was located in New York, where he (RING) had been visiting his
father, Perica Trickovic.
c. On June 25, 2025, FBI Albany interviewed RING at Trickovic’s
residence, at 2806 State Road 13, Altmar, New York 13302. RING

admitted to sending the threatening email communication and advised
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EXHIBIT B
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